

Vice, Rudith (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD)

From: Dolan, William (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR)
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 6:34 AM
To: Vice, Rudith (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); NCEZIDISSO (CDC)
Cc: Daymude, Thomas (Chip) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD); Dolan, William (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR)
Subject: RE: OMB-Clearance-New 30-DAY ICR-Traveler-based Genomic Surveillance

Good Morning Rudith,

I have completed my review of the documentation provided. Based on the response from the program and the fact that they are not collecting any Personally Identifiable Information (PII), a PIA is not required for this Information Collection Request (ICR). Please be sure to update the SSA to reflect this since there is a statement that the PIA is an attachment. You are good to continue with your OMB processing. Thanks. Bill

Respectfully,

William (Bill) Dolan, CISSP
Security Steward, NCEZID IT Security Office
TEK Systems Subcontractor to Booz Allen Hamilton
National Center for Emerging and Zoonotic Infectious Diseases (NCEZID)
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention
Work Phone: 404.639.6233
Work Email: ixi4@cdc.gov
I am a contractor and I work part time, I Currently Telework Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday (6:30am-3pm)

From: Vice, Rudith (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <nhr9@cdc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 3:54 PM
To: NCEZIDISSO (CDC) <NCEZIDISSO@cdc.gov>; Dolan, William (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) (CTR) <ixi4@cdc.gov>
Cc: Daymude, Thomas (Chip) (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <qkh7@cdc.gov>
Subject: OMB-Clearance-New 30-DAY ICR-Traveler-based Genomic Surveillance

Good afternoon,

Please see attached package for a PIA review request.

Let me know if I can answer any questions.

Thanks,

Rudith Vice, MPH
NCEZID PRA Contact

NCEZID Information Collections & Human Studies Team

Nhr9@cdc.gov

404-718-7292